
-----Original Message----- 
From: jcds@lanl.gov [mailto:jcds@lanl.gov]  
Sent: Monday, November 06, 2006 8:01 AM 
To: Owens, Kirk W. 
Subject: RE: FW: Info request--TA-53 rad liquid treatment 
  
Call if you have questions, Kirk. 
 
At 02:42 PM 11/2/2006, you wrote: 

Chris, 
  
I’ve checked to see if there are any other data that folks need regarding radioactive liquid waste in 2005.  
We are using the data provided in the 2005 SWEIS Yearbook (compiled by Susan Radzinski) as the source 
for most of the information we need.  The table is extracted and pasted below.  The only remaining 
questions are those related to LANSCE.  Therefore, the following would seem to be all we would need.  
  
* A total of _355,000 ________liters of RLW were generated by LANSCE during CY05 
(i.e., pumped from generation points at TA-53 to the holding/decay tanks at the TA-53 
RLWTF). 
* Four pump-outs of the TA-53 holding tanks occurred during CY05, sending _299,000 
_______liters to the evaporation basins. 
* The _12,900_____ liters trucked to TA-53 were from TA-16 during CY05. 
* ____zero_______ were trucked from TA-21 to TA-53 during CY05. 
* ____zero_______ were trucked from TA-50 to TA-53 during CY05. 
 
Also, thank you for the comments Tracy forwarded on radioactive liquid waste management.  
If we have any questions on those, I would like to give you a call to clarify. 
  
Thanks, 
 Kirk Owens 
SAIC 
(301) 601-5611 (voice) 
(301) 428-0145 (fax) 
  

Chris Del Signore 
Los Alamos National Laboratory - NWIS Division 
phone: 505-665-5956 


